The Mission of LARL is to enrich lives and strengthen communities.

LAKE AGASSIZ REGIONAL LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

Thursday, May 21, 2015
4:30 p.m.
Meeting Place: Moorhead Public Library, lower level

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS:  Buness, Bursik (Chair), Fox, Ingersoll, Perry

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS: Buness, Bursik (ex officio), Geray, Grimsley, Ingersoll

(Chair), Perry

Note: If you're unable to attend this meeting, please notify Liz toll-free at 1-800-247-0449 ext
127 or locally at (218) 233-3757 ext 127.

4:30

4:35

4:40

5:15

AGENDA

1. CALLTO ORDER - Bursik
PUBLIC INPUT
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

2. MINUTES OF THE APRIL 16, 2015 EXECUTIVE FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
Enclosed (page 2)

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the April 16, 2015 Executive Finance
Committee Meeting Minutes as presented.
3. SIGNATORY FUNDING DISCUSSION — Sprynczynatyk

Enclosed Funding Analysis (page 5)

4. ADJOURNMENT




The Mission of LARL is to enrich lives and strengthen communities.
LARL BOARD OF TRUSTEES
EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

A joint meeting of the Lake Agassiz Regional Library Executive Board and Finance
Committee was held on Thursday, April 16, 2015 at the Moorhead Public Library.

Executive Committee Members Present:  Buness, Bursik (President), Fox, Ingersoll, Perry
Executive Committee Members Absent:  None.

Finance Committee Members Present: Buness, Bursik (ex officio), Grimsley, Ingersoll
(Chair), Perry.

Finance Committee Members Absent: Geray.

Others Present: Lynch, Sprynczynatyk, Steven Wurzer & Jim Syvertson - Morgan Stanley,
and Dave Douglas — Frankly Templeton Investments.

PUBLIC INPUT: None

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 19, 2015 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING.

(Perry/ingersoll) Move to approve the February 19, 2015 Executive Committee Meeting
Minutes as presented. MCU.

MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 15, 2015 FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING.

(Buness/Perry) Move to approve the January 15, 2015 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
as presented. MCU.

INVESTMENT REPORT
Steven Wurzer and James Syvertson discussed LARL's investment history and current

investment strategy with Morgan Stanley. Dave Douglas from Franklyn Templeton discussed
LARL’s investments in Municipal Bonds.

(over)




Minutes of the April 16, 2015 Executive/Finance Committee Meeting — Page 2

FINANCIAL REPORT

Sprynczynatyk discussed, that through March, we are 25% of the way through the year and
have spent 24.45% of the budget. The $25,000 Northern Lights Library Network committed to
support the LARL/NWRL automation migration has been received. The Accounting/Bank Fees
line item is at 74.07% of budget due to the 2014 audit being paid in full.

(Ingersoll/Perry) Move to approve payment of the Directors and Officers Insurance
Policy/Employment Practices Liability Insurance. MCU.

Sprynczynatyk discussed Preliminary Draft #1 of the 2016 LARL budget. The draft contains a 1%
increase to signatories, resulting in $23,800 of additional funding. Regional Library Telecom Aid
(RTLA) has been increased by $8,500, with a corresponding increase in RLTA expense. Regional
Basic System Support (RLBSS) has been decreased by $11,380, this amount is an estimate and
the actual funding amount from the State of MN will not be known until August. Union
Negotiations will occur at the end of 2015 for 2016, so Salaries will not be known until later this
year. Health Insurance has been estimated to have an 8% increase, the actual increase will not
be known until August. The Automation System line item has been decreased by $32,749 due
to the LARL/NWRL migration to a new automation system in October of 2015. This budget
results in a deficit of $107,247.

Perry suggested that LARL request at least a 2% increase from Signatories.

Bursik agreed that LARL should look at a 2% increase, as well as an increase to the materials
budget.

Buness suggested that LARL look at a 2% increase. The LARL budget has been very tight for
several years and continued reliance on reserves might result in not having funds for a
necessary purchase.

Grimsley voiced he would rather see a 1% increase rather than 2%. Grimsley feels that Becker
County and Detroit Lakes are paying an amount that isn’t proportionate to the rest of LARL. He
believes that LARL should work toward equalizing the funding by signatories, by increasing
funding of other Signatories while holding Becker County to the same funding at 2015.

Bursik requested to see a report of funding related to population.

The Finance Committee will meet in May before the Full Board meeting to review Signatory
Funding.

(continued on next page)




Minutes of the April 16, 2015 Executive/Finance Committee Meeting — Page 3

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Lynch reported on the status of Regional Library Director openings around the state, in addition
to issues that have occurred in regard to previous directors.

State Library Services is supporting a bill to restrict the sharing of Regional Library Directors
among multiple Regional Library Systems. The bill is not supported by CRPLSA , nor the MN
Library Association.

Regional Library Basic System Support (RLBSS) formula change has been added to the Senate
Omnibus Education bill. The RLBSS formula changed slightly from the original formula Libraries
had presented. The basic amount for each library system was decreased from proposed 15% to
13% (currently 5%), and the equalization portion was increase from the proposed 15% to 17%
(currently 25%). The House Education funding target is very low, so there will be a challenge to
get the bill through the House.

(Perry/Fox) Move to cancel the July 16™ Executive Board Meeting as recommended by the
Regional Library Director. MCU.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

No Report

The meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m.




Aluno) Aluno)
a8puuaddalg  AUNOD UBJIM  UO1S}00ID Aluno) 3jod Ajuno) UBWION USWOUYB uawouyep J1eMIBR|D peayJoon Aunop Aep)  saye1uosdQ  Aluno) Jaxdag

L L { ! ! 1 L L ! ! | 1

e 00°'s

9€'6

— €80T 00°0T

£6°CT
S6'€T
YLV
— 2o 69'ST 00°ST
89T

v¥'8T

s0v0sssccsccsce Qw.w.ﬁ

J— 00°0¢

85T
—69°5¢ 00°5Z

LO’LT

00°0€

198png Aseujwijaid 910z eided sad oddng Alojeusis




(30N1) 1Hoy7 Jo sduBUSLUIRIAl pRlRINdjRd S1k)S 03 paJedwo) 193png STOT

%0€E €LS'SYS TLE'EEST SY6'8LE"T
%Y T87'9T 6LL'89 097's8
%0€ 1€8'TT ¥888E STL'0S
%YC 908'T¥ 668'0LT S0L'2Te
%SE 8L0'%9 L96'T8T Sv0‘9re
%S¢ §90'8T 096'TL §20'06
%EE S99 STOvT 089'8T
%EE 1686 ¥95'62 SSH'6E
%TE 006'CT 095'0L 09v'€6
%8¢ PYIYEST 999'vSS 080°80L
%9€ €L5'0L L6Y'86T 0£0'69¢C
%LT 866Gt 202891 002'¥12
%CE T.8'S8 6L€'S9C 0ST'TSE
JOIN 130 % J0N JON 193png
J9A0 Jnowy paie|nojed |euld ST0Z
ajels

*ZTOT 2uls Junowe
1843 38 paAe3s sey pue Junowe TTOZ Y3} 4O %06 01 PAoNpaJ Sem Junowe JON aYi ‘ZTOT ut SuiHels

%00°00T  %00°00T SYS'9ZY'T |eloL
%80 %0LT %LS'E S¥5'98 23puuaxda.g
%20°0 %TT'C %ET'T 0TL'1S Auno) upjjim
%S8'C %€0°9 %888 SLS'STT u03sy00.3
%Y1 E- %SSET  %TYOT [ 4414 Aunod yjod
%8V~ %0E'S %T8'E SvS'6 Auno) uewlion
%L1 0~ %96°0 %6L°0 OvT'6T uswouye
%LE0- %86'T %99'T S6E‘0Y Auno) uswouyey
%180~ %SL'Y %Y6°¢€ S2L's6 Ayuno) Jazemuea|)
%CT'E %859C  %0L'6C 0€L'02L peaysooN
%69°C- %90'vT %9E'TT 09L'SLT Awuno) Aey
%06'T %90°L %L6°8 095212 saxe] Hodleq
%9T°0- %6’V %LLYT SSE'8SE Auno) Jaxoag
uonejnojes  Suipunjy  Sulpung 193png Aiojeusis
juaiind 0% Aojeusis  Aseuiwijald
(moj2q)  -ejnwioj  pa3adpng 9102
anoqe  TYv1Jad 0
Aojeusis % 3ualin)

e|nwiio} 0T-0T-08 3y Suisn
paIndwod 9 3y3 03 pasedwod % Suipuny Jua.LInd Alojeusis SuIMoys S| Leyd iyl

(jAJuo sesodind uonessnjji 1oj)
e|nwiIoj 1YY "SA Aleulwiaid 910 - Suipung pa3aspng

—
\\
009°Zt %00'00T 09L¢  %00°00T 90S‘S68‘ZLT €90'bSY'L6T 9S6°0SZ'ELT  00ST86TIT 09L°  %00'00T S8OPYT 080'8E  %00°00T E6T'S8L 720°60L €£9'TLL  STT'WL8 |esol
V8T %0LT 9€¢ %SL'0  LESOEET YT EEY'T 6¥0°8TET 6TTTYLT TIT %VET  69EE LET'T  %66'C  OSY'ET 6697 0LS'€T 080%C a8puuaxda.g
Y00‘T  %IT'T 9€y %9T'6 9S6'T67'9T  TT9'00T'TT 606'LTC'YT 9EE'LYY'ET SOT %TT'T 68T'E €91 %CTT €156 1828 80v'8 TY6'TT Aunod unjjim
TL8C  %E0°9 €L %YS'T YTLSELT TE0'T9LT 6YS'LEL'T 06S'L0LT €92 %ES'S ¥96L YES'T %999 992'zS €98'vy  697'€S 59985 u03s3}004)
0Sv'9  %SS'E€ET  v/8 %SE'8T  06Y'9¥9'TE  TTE'LST'SE  68E'6LY'TE  09T'T0TLT  v6Y %6E0T  S96'VT  T8O'S %YE'ET  YELYOT TI2'C6  LSLWOT STHLTT Awno) yjod
12T %0€'S S8€E %0T'8  009°€0v'¥T  PSE'YS8'9T  96T'6SY'ET  0ST'L98'CT 61T %097  ¥€9'9 LT6'T  %€0'S  97S'6E €89°€E  SS6'8E T6'Sy Awno) uewioN
8St %96'0 0T %720  980°€8E 956'T8E 969'79€ L09'v0Y (0] %580 02T 80Y %L0'T  80¥'8 9/5'8 LL9'L 0L6'8 uawouyen
V6 %86'T ST %EY'T LY8'989' LT8'9L6'Y 65V vY9'y $ST'6EY'Y EYT %66°T YIEY €L9 %LL'T 9/8'€T YTLTT PT0YT 6L8VT Auno) uswouyen
€92CT  %SLY T8¢ %68'S £68'€87'0T 089°900'TT 8€T'TIS0T 79.'€88'6 76T %ET'9 L£8'8 T69'T %ty 0L8VE 8T¥'¥E  960'SE S60SE Aino) Jazemies|)
€S9°CT %8S'9C P19 %06'TT  OSE'€S6'TC  SPO'TS6'TT  T0T9TL'TT  wTT8T'ET  T6TT  %ETLT  T60'6E  LvLOT  %CT8T  9T9'TTT 8€6°L6T €86°LTT  8S6'8YC peayioo
1699  %90'vT  0SL %9L'ST  9TS'TE0'8T  E€00°0ES'TE  00V'LET'LT  9YT'OEEYT  SOL %ISYT SEETT  9€T'S  %SL'ET  EL6'LOT YET'L6  086'80T  90LLTT Auno) Aep)
T9E'E  %90°L 9T %LT'S LOY'06T6 ¥99'€S€E'6 952756 TOE'S96°8 76¢ %YT'9 1588 €78'C %IV'L €T2'8S O0v0'€S  080'YS 815°L9 saxe7 10433d
vOT‘L  %e6'VT 06 %VS'6T  0T8'9SL'YE  SIT'STL'SE  EI9'vWC'yE  TEL'OTEYE €08 %88'9T  9TEWT  OLE'S  %OT¥T  6YLOTT GSE'E0T  YEY'SOT  LSO'ETT Auno) Jaxdag
9sealdu| o9sealdu] asealou] % agelony  STOZ Ul 9|gAed pTOZ Ul 3|qARd €10 Ul 9|qAed asealou] % 2jewnsy osealou| % a5eiany 10T €102 Ztoz Kiojeudis
|e3oL |eloL Jeak g JINV €102  JLNVZTIOZ  JLNV TI0Z €102 Jedk g
0% %0T %01 %08

%0T - uoizenjep Ayiadoad

%0T - uoizejndod

%08 - suoljoesuel] Jamollog
0092y :papaau aseasou] Suipung

*sa1103eusiS 03 SaseaJtoul Suipuny papasu 21eJ0|[e 01 Pasn U3 sey eyl Bnwlos 1Yy 3y3 st siyl
(ejnuuio4 0T-01-08) EINWLICH THV1



